
Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Pública de Inmersión Dual en Español 

2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817 

Agenda/Agenda 

BOARD MEETING/ REUNIÓN DE LA MESA 

Friday, June 23, 2023/viernes, 23 de junio del 2023 

Location: Room N  

5:30pm  

Members of the public who wish to access this Board meeting may do so at: 

Zoom Link You may also call in using the Zoom phone number: (669) 900-6833; 

Meeting ID: 912 0068 0381  Passcode: 777292  

Members of the public who wish to comment during the Board meeting may use the “raise hand” tool on the Zoom platform. Members of the public calling in will be 

given the opportunity to address the Board during the meeting. Individual comments will be limited to three (3) minutes. If an interpreter is needed for comments, they 
will be translated to English and the time limit shall be six (6) minutes. The Board may limit the total time for public comment to a reasonable time. The Board reserves 

the right to mute or remove a participant from the meeting if the participant unreasonably disrupts the Board meeting (see additional information regarding (IIA) Oral 

Communications below. 

I. PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO

A. CALL TO ORDER/Convocatoria

Meeting was called to order by/La junta fue convocada por ________________________at ____:____p.m. 

B. ROLL CALL/Asistencia

Name/Nombre Role/Miembro 
Present/ 

Presente 

Absent/ 

Ausente 

1. Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (20-23) 

2. Nailah Kokayi Parent/Madre (21-24) Vice President/Vice Presidenta 

3 Jose Luis Rodríguez Parent/Padre(22-25) President/Presidente 

4. Laura Lomelí Staff/Personal (20-23) Secretary/Secretaria 

5. Brenda Luna Teacher/Maestra (21-24) 

6. Alex Hayes Teacher/Maestro (22-25) 

7. Nina Sylvains Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (20-23) 

*Teleconference location: 2994 West Eight Mile Road,

Stockton, CA 95209

8. Vacant/vacante Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (22-25) 

9. Ray Dizon Community Member/Miembro Comunitario (21-24) 

Treasurer/Tesorero 

10. Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del Concilio Estudiantil 

11. Teejay Bersola Director of Academic Accountability/Directora de 

Responsabilidad Académica 

12. Judy Morales Director of Business and Operations /Directora de negocios y 

operaciones 

13. Eduardo de León Executive Director/Director Ejecutivo 

C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA/Aprobación de la Agenda

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___ 

D. APPROVAL OF BOARD MEETING MINUTES/Aprobación de las Minutas de la Mesa Directiva

a. May 26, 2023 minutes/minutas del 26 de mayo de 2023

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa Directiva 

discuta y/o apruebe. 

Motion: ____    Second: ____    Vote: ___ 

1

https://zoom.us/j/91200680381?pwd=QmNra0NLaG1PdVU4c0E5anVONlkyQT09


 

 

 

 

E. MISSION/Misión 
The LAS mission is to create a learning community where students: utilize bilingualism and biliteracy (Spanish and English) to 

achieve academic excellence and apply skills in real-world situations and diverse settings; develop and exhibit positive self-esteem, 

pride, confidence and respect for themselves and others; demonstrate leadership skills in order to build bridges between 

communities and apply critical thinking skills to solve problems, promote social justice, and create change in society.  

 
La misión de LAS es crear una comunidad de aprendizaje donde los estudiantes: utilizan el bilingüismo y la alfabetización bilingüe  

(español e inglés) para alcanzar la excelencia académica y aplicar destrezas en situaciones del mundo real y en diversos entornos; 

desarrollan y exhiben una autoestima positiva, orgullo, confianza y respeto por sí mismos y otros; demuestran habilidades de 

liderazgo con el fin de establecer puentes  entre comunidades y aplicar habilidades de pensamiento crítico para resolver 

problemas, fomentar la justicia social, y crear un cambio en la sociedad. 
 

 

II.  COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACION 
 

A. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS/Comunicaciones Verbales: Non-agenda items: no individual presentation shall be for 

more than three (3) minutes and the total time for this purpose shall not exceed fifteen (15) minutes.  Board members will not respond 

to presentations and no action can be taken. However, the Board may give direction to staff following a presentation./Temas no 

presentados en la agenda: Ningún individuo presentará por más de tres (3) minutos y el tiempo total para este segmento no pasará 

de quince (15) minutos.  Los miembros de la Mesa Directiva no contestarán preguntas y ningún voto tomará acabo.  Sin embargo, 

los Miembros de la Mesa Directiva pueden dar instrucciones al personal presentando los temas. 
 

1. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 

minutos por persona)  

 

III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/ARTICULOS DE INFORMACION  

 

1. Parent Council/Association/Concilio y asociación de padres – Representative/representante (5 min) 

2. Student Council/Concilio estudiantil – Representative/representante (5 min) 

 

IV. ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION – ARTICULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA 

DISCUSIÓN Y/O ACCIÓN 

 

A. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) Annual Update & Approval/Plan de control local y 

rendición de cuentas (LCAP): Noticias actuales y aprobación – School Leadership (40 min.)  

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item /Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___      

 
B. Verdaka School Security System/Sistema de seguridad escolar de Verdaka – School Leadership (20 min.)  

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___     

 
C. LAS Fiscal Year 2023 Budget & Monthly Financials/Presupuesto de LAS para el año fiscal 2023 & 

financieros mensuales – School Leadership (20 min.)  

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___     

 

2



 

 

 

D. Educational Protection Plan (EPA)/Resolución de EPA – School Leadership/Liderazgo (5 min) 

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item /Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___      

 

E. May Check Register/Registro de la cuenta bancaria de mayo – School Leadership/Liderazgo (5 min) 

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item /Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___      

 

F. Parent Involvement Policy Annual Review and School-Parent Compact Annual Review/ Revisión anual de la 

Póliza de participación de padres y Revisión anual del Acuerdo entre la escuela y los padres – School 

Leadership (10 min.) 
 

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item /Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___      

 

G. Board Development/Desarrollo de la mesa directiva: Annual survey, Form 700, and Nominations and 

Elections Update/ Encuesta annual, forma 700 y actualización de nominaciones y elecciones - (5 min.)   

i. Public Comments (maximum of three (3) minutes per speaker)/Comentarios Públicos (máximo de 3 minutos por 

persona)  

It is recommended that the Board discuss and/or approve Agenda Item/Se recomienda que la Mesa 

Directiva discuta y/o apruebe. 
 

Motion:____    Second:____    Vote:___     
 

 

V. FUTURE MEETINGS/Próxima Junta  
A.) Regular Meeting: Friday, August 25, 2023 at 5:30pm – viernes, 25 de agosto de 2023 a las 5:30pm  

 

VI. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/Temas para agendas futuras 

  

VII.      ADJOURNMENT/Clausura 

 

The meeting was adjourned at ____:_____p.m./La junta terminó a las ____:_____ p.m. 

 

 
 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and upon request, the School may furnish reasonable auxiliary aids and services to qualified individuals with disabilities. Individuals 

who require appropriate alternative modifications of the agenda in order to participate in Board meetings are invited to contact the LAS office. En conformidad con la Acta de Americanos 

Incapacitados (ADA) y con el pedido formal, la escuela puede proveer servicios o la ayuda a individuos con incapacidades.  Individuos que requieren servicios especiales para participar en la 

junta de la Mesa Directiva están invitados comunicarse con la directora para hacer arreglos. 

 

 Motion: __________                                       Second: _________                                                     Vote: ____________ 

3



 

   Language Academy of Sacramento/Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Public Charter School/Una Escuela Pública de Inmersión Dual en Español 

2850 49th Street, Sacramento, CA 95817 

 

Minutes/Minutas 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING/REUNIÓN DE LA MESA DIRECTIVA ESPECIAL 

Friday, May 26, 2023/ viernes, 26 de mayo del 2023 

5:30 pm in Room N 

 

I. PRELIMINARY/PRELIMINARIO 
I.A Meeting was called to order by Alex Hayes at 5:34 PM.  Roll call was taken./ La junta fue convocada por Alex Hayes a 

las 5:34 PM. Se tomó lista. 

I.B Name/ Nombre Role/ Papel Present/ Presente Absent/ Ausente 

1. Fernando Aceves Parent/Padre (20-23)  X  

2. Nailah Kokayi Parent/Madre (21-24) Vice President/Vice 

Presidenta 

X  

3. José Luis Rodríguez Parent/Padre (22-25) X  

4. Laura Lomelí Staff/Personal (20-23) 

Secretary/Secretaria 

X  

5. Brenda Luna Teacher/Maestra (21-24) X  

6. Alex Hayes Teacher/Maestro (22-25) X  

7. Nina Sylvains  Community Member/Miembro 

Comunitario (20-23) 

X  

Teleconference Location: 2994 West Eight Mile Road, Stockton, CA 95209 

8. Ray Dizon Community Member/Miembro 

Comunitario (21-24) 

X 

 

 

9. Vacant/vacante Community Member/Miembro 

Comunitario (22-25) 

  

10. Student Representative Student Council President/Presidente del 

Concilio Estudiantil 

  

11. Teejay Bersola Director of Academic 

Accountability/Directora de 

Responsabilidad Académica 

X  

12. Judy Morales Director of Business and 

Operations/Directora de Negocios y 

Operaciones 

X  

13. Eduardo de León Executive Director/Director Ejecutivo X  

Agenda/Agenda Action/Acción 
I.C Approval of Agenda  

Aprobación de la Agenda 

A motion was made to approve the May 26, 2023 agenda 

Se hizo una moción para aprobar la agenda del 26 de mayo de 

2023  

 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Nailah Kokayi 

2nd Motion/2a Moción: Laura Lomeli 

Absences/Ausencias: None/ninguna 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/ninguna 

The motion passed with eight votes. / La moción pasó con ocho 

votos. 

I.D.a. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes 

Aprobación de los minutos de la mesa directiva 

A motion was made to approve the April 28, 2023 meeting 

minutes. 

Se hizo una moción para aprobar las minutas de la junta del 28 

de abril 2023.  

 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Nailah Kokayi 

2nd Motion/2a Moción: Alex Hayes 

Absences/Ausencias: None/ninguna 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: none/ninguna 

The motion passed with eight votes. / La moción pasó con ocho 

votos. 

4



I.E Mission  

Misión 

The mission was read aloud. / La misión fue leída en voz alta. 

II. COMMUNICATIONS NORMS/NORMAS DE COMUNICACIÓN 
II.A.1. Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

 

III. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS/ARTICULOS DE COMUNICACIÓN 

III.1. Parent Council/Association/Concilio y asociación 

de padres – Representative/representante 

Brenda Luna shared the report. 

Brenda Luna compartió el reporte. 

III.2. Student Council/Concilio estudiantil – 

Representative/representante 

Eduardo de León shared the report. 

Eduardo de León compartió el reporte. 

IV.   ITEMS SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AND/OR ACTION 

ARTÍCULOS PROGRAMADOS PARA DISCUSIÓN Y/O ACCIÓN 

IV.A. Finance Committee: Monthly Financials, 

Preliminary Review 23-24 Budget/Comité de 

Finanzas: Financieros mensuales, Reviso 

preliminar del presupuesto 23-24 – Sylvains, 

Morales 

Judy Morales presented information about the preliminary 23-

24 budget, including recommendations that the board approve 

the purchase of the Verdaka Security System and the cost 

associated with improving the soccer field.  

 

Judy Morales presentó información sobre el presupuesto 

preliminar 23-24, incluidas las recomendaciones de que la 

junta apruebe la compra del Sistema de Seguridad Verdaka y el 

costo asociado con la mejora de la cancha de fútbol. 

 

The board discussed the Verdaka Security system and decided 

to table the decision to purchase until June. They asked for 

more information before making a decision.  

 

La mesa directiva discutió el sistema Verdaka Security y 

decidió posponer la decisión de compra hasta junio. Pidieron 

más información antes de tomar una decisión. 

 

A motion was made to approve the cost associated with soccer 

field improvements. 

Se hizo una moción para aprobar el costo relacionado con el 

mejoramiento de la cancha de fútbol.  

 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Fernando Aceves 

2nd Motion/2a Moción: José Luis Rodríguez 

Absences/Ausencias: None/ninguna 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/ninguna 

The motion passed with eight votes. / La moción pasó con ocho 

votos. 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

 

IV.B. April Check Register/Registro de la cuenta 

bancaria de abril – School Leadership/Liderazgo 

A motion was made to approve the April 2023 check register 

Se hizo una moción para aprobar el registro de la cuenta 

bancaria de abril 2023 

 

1st Motion/1a Moción: José Luis Rodríguez 

2nd Motion/2a Moción: Ray Dizón 

Absences/Ausencias: None/ninguna 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: Laura Lomelí, Alex Hayes 

The motion passed with six votes. / La moción pasó con seis 

votos. 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

 

IV.C. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) 

Draft & Public Hearing/Borrador del plan de 

control local y rendición de cuentas (LCAP) y 

audiencia pública – Bersola 

Teejay Bersola shared the LCAP Draft.  

Teejay Bersola  compartió el borrador del LCAP.  

 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

 

5



IV.D. Board Development: Nominations, Elections & 

Executive Member Elections/Desarrollo de la mesa 

directiva: Nominaciones, elecciones y elecciones de 

miembros ejecutivos 

A nominations and elections update was provided to the board.  

Se proporcionó una actualización de las nominaciones y 

elecciones a la mesa directiva. 

 Public Comments 

Comentarios Públicos 

None/Ninguno 

 

V. FUTURE MEETINGS/PRÓXIMA JUNTA 
a. Regular Meeting: Friday, June 23, 2023 at 5:30pm – viernes, 23 de junio de 2023 a las 5:30pm  

 

VI.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/TEMAS PARA AGENDAS FUTURAS 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT/CLAUSURA 
A motion was made to adjourn the board meeting. / Se hizo una moción para terminar la reunión de la Mesa. 

1st Motion/1a Moción: Alex Hayes 

2nd Motion/2a Moción: Nailah Kokayi 

Absences/Ausencias: None/ninguna 

Abstentions/Abstenciones: None/ninguna 

The motion passed with eight votes. / La moción pasó con ocho votos. 

The board meeting was adjourned at 7:40 PM. / La reunión de la Mesa se terminó a las 7:40PM. 

 

6



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item #III1  

 

 

Board Meeting Date:  June 23, 2023 

 

Subject: Parent Council  

 

☒ Information Item Only 

☐ Approval on Consent Agenda 

☐ Conference (for discussion only) 

☐ Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:  ) 

☐ Conference/Action 

☐ Action 

 

Committee: Parent Council, Parent Association 

 

Parent Connector, Brenda Luna, will provide the board with a summary of Parent Council activities 

in the month of June.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item #III1 

 

Board Meeting Date:  23 de junio de 2023 

 

Subject: Concilio de padres   

 

 

☒ Information Item Only 

☐ Approval on Consent Agenda 

☐ Conference (for discussion only) 

☐ Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:  ) 

☐ Conference/Action 

☐ Action 

 

Commité: Concilio de padres, Asociación de padres  

 

Enlace de familias, Brenda Luna, proporcionará un resumen de las actividades del Concilio de 

Padres en el mes de junio a la mesa directiva. 

 

8



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item# III.2 
Board Meeting Date: June 23, 2023 

 

Subject:  Student Council 

 

(X) Information Item Only 

(   ) Approval on Consent Agenda 

(   ) Conference (for discussion only) 

(   ) Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ) 

(   ) Conference/Action 

(   ) Action 

 

Committee/Staff: Student Council 
 

Information: 
Student Council Reports:  

 

At the end of May, elections were held for the 2023-2024 executive member positions. The 

following are the results:  

 

President: Bhima Meganathan 

Vice President: Bryan Becerril 

Secretary: Sofia Sarinana 

Treasurer: Alfredo Vázquez 

 

They look forward to planning another amazing school year for LAS students in 2023-2024! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Artículo #III.2 

Fecha de la reunión: 23 de junio de 2023 

 

Tema: Concilio estudiantil 
 

(X) Artículo de información 

(   ) Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

(   ) Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

(   ) Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:  ) 

(  ) Conferencia/Acción 

(   ) Acción 

 

Comité/Personal: Concilio estudiantil 

 

Información: 

Informes del concilio estudiantil: 
 

A finales de mayo se realizaron elecciones para los cargos de miembros ejecutivos 2023-2024. 

Los siguientes son los resultados: 

 

Presidente: Bhima Meganathan 

Vice Presidente: Bryan Becerril 

Secretaria: Sofia Sarinana 

Tesorero: Alfredo Vázquez 

 

¡Esperan planear otro año escolar increíble para los estudiantes de LAS en 2023-2024! 

 

 

 
 

10



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

 

 

 

Agenda Item# IVA 

 

Board Meeting Date:  June 23, 2023 

 

Subject: LCAP Annual Update 

 

 Information Item Only  

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference (for discussion only) 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:) 

 Conference/Action  

 Action 

 

Committee:  School Leadership 

 

Information: 

 

Part 1: LCFF and LCAP 

California adopted a formula for determining how much funding each school district receives 

from the state. It is called the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).  

 

Under the  law, each school district receives a per student amount for base funding, plus 

additional funding to increase or improve services for their English Language Learners, Foster 

children, or children from low-income families defined as unduplicated student populations. 

 

Local school board will decide how to best use the funds, with input from their local 

communities. The LCFF also requires charters to create a Local Control Accountability Plan 

(LCAP) that shows how the fund will be spent to provide program and improve student 

outcomes. 

 

The LCFF provides parents and local school communities with an important new opportunity to 

engage in their schools, provide input and ensure that the needs of all their local students are 

being addressed. 

 

On March 21, 2019, the LAS Charter Renewal Petition was approved unanimously by the 

SCUSD. The recent LAS charter renewal work, which began in the Spring of 2017, involved 

school community reflection and involvement in the development of the Charter Mission, State 

Priorities and has been instrumental in the establishing the groundwork for the LCAP. 

Throughout the current school year, stakeholder groups via Parent Association, Parent Council, 

English Learner Advisory Council, Staff Meetings, Professional Development, School Site 

Council Meetings, Board Committee Meetings, and Governing Board Meetings, continue to 

learn about, share feedback, and improve on the LAS LCAP. 
 

 

11



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Attachments:  
1) LAS LCAP Part1: Plan for Annual Update FY23 and FY24 
2) LAS LCAP Part2: Budget Action Tables for Annual Update FY23 and FY24 
3) LAS LCAP Part3: Local Indicators 

 
Recommendations: 
It is recommended that the LAS Board review and approve the LAS LCAP Parts 1, 2, and 3 before the required 

submission date of July 1, 2023. 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

LCAP Annual Update 

 

 

Members 

A
y
e 

N
ay

 

A
b
st

ai
n
 

A
b
se

n
t 

Aceves, Fernando     

Sylvains, Nina     

Dizon, Ray     

Hayes, Alex     

Rodriguez, Jose 

Luis 
    

Kokayi, Nailah     

Lomelí, Laura     

Luna, Brenda     

     

Totals:     

Estimated Time of Presentation: 40 min 

Submitted By: Bersola 

Date: 062023 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pages   

(  )  MOU, pages    

12



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

 

 

 

 

Artículo# IVA 

 

 

 

Fecha de la Reunión: 23 de junio de 2023 

  

Tema: Actualizaciones anuales de LCAP 

 

 Artículo de información 

 Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

 Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

 Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:) 

 Conferencia/Acción 

 Acción 

 

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar 

 

Información:  

Parte 1: LCFF y LCAP 

California adoptó una fórmula para determinar la cantidad de fondos que cada distrito escolar 

recibe del estado. Se llama Fórmula de Financiamiento de Control Local (LCFF). 

 

Según la ley, cada distrito escolar recibe una cantidad por estudiante para fondos básicos, más 

fondos adicionales para aumentar o mejorar los servicios para sus Aprendices del Idioma 

Inglés, niños en cuidado temporal o niños de familias de bajos ingresos definidos como 

poblaciones de estudiantes no duplicados. 

 

La mesa escolar local decidirá cómo usar mejor los fondos, con aportaciones de sus 

comunidades locales. La LCFF también requiere estatutos para crear un Plan de Control Local 

y Rendición de Cuentas (LCAP) que muestre cómo se gastará el fondo para proporcionar el 

programa y mejorar los resultados de los estudiantes. 

 

El LCFF les brinda a los padres y a las comunidades escolares locales una oportunidad nueva e 

importante para participar en sus escuelas, proporcionar información y asegurar que se 

atiendan las necesidades de todos sus estudiantes locales. 

 

El 21 de marzo de 2019, la Petición de Renovación de Chárter de LAS fue aprobada por 

unanimidad por el SCUSD. El reciente trabajo de renovación del chárter de LAS, que comenzó 

en la primavera de 2017, implicó la reflexión de la comunidad escolar y la participación en el 

desarrollo de la Misión del chárter, las Prioridades del Estado y ha sido fundamental en el 

establecimiento de las bases para el LCAP. A lo largo del año escolar actual, los grupos 

interesados a través de la Asociación de Padres, el Concilio de Padres, el Concilio Asesor de 

Aprendices de Inglés, las reuniones del personal, el desarrollo profesional, las reuniones del  

 

13



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

 

 

 

 

 

Concilio Escolar, las reuniones del Comité de la Mesa y las reuniones de la Mesa Directiva, 

continúan aprendiendo, compartiendo comentarios y mejorando el LCAP de LAS. 

 

Adjunto:  

1) LAS LCAP Parte1: Actualización anual FY23 y FY24 

2) LAS LCAP Parte2: Tablas de Acción Presupuestaria para la Actualización Anual FY23 y 

FY24 

3) LAS LCAP Parte3: Indicadores Locales 

 

Recomendaciones: 

Se recomienda que la Mesa de LAS revise y apruebe las Partes 1, 2 y 3 del LCAP de LAS antes 

de la fecha de presentación requerida del 1 de julio de 2023. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 40 min 

Submitted By: Bersola 

Date: 062023 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pages   

(  )  MOU, pages    

14



Language Academy
LCAP Data

Apr Forecast 2023

Budget Overview for Parents 2023-24

Revenue

Total LCFF Funds 7,604,884       
LCFF Supplemental & Concentration Grants 1,560,760       

All Other State Funds 2,194,901       
All Local Funds 83,300            
All Federal Funds 954,225          
Total Projected Revenue 10,837,310     

Expenses

Total General Fund Expenses 9,986,700       

Increased or Improved Services for Foster Youth, English Learners, and Low Income Students

2022-23 Unduplicated Pupil % (Optional - LCAP General Information) 80%
2023-24 Projected LCFF Suplemental and/or Concentration Grants 1,560,760       
2023-24 Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent) 138,342          
2023-24 Projected Percentage to Increase or Improve Services for the Coming School Year 26%

LCAP Action Tables

2022-23 Estimated Actual LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (Contributing Actions AU Table) 1,453,577       
2022-23 Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant (LCFF Carryover Table) 5,622,469       
2023-24 Projected LCFF Base Grant (Data Entry Table) 5,996,695       
2023-24 Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grants (Data Entry Table) 1,560,760       

15



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 1 

 

 

 

16

mailto:tbersola@lasac.info


 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 2 

 

 17



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 3 

 

 18



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 4 

 

 19



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 5 

 

 20



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 6 

 

 21



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 7 

 

 22



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 8 

 

 23



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 9 

 

 24



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 10 

 

 25



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 11 

 

 26

http://www.lasac.info/


 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 12 

 

 27



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 13 

 

 

 
 

 

 

28

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LCP_Surveys


 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 14 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

29



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 15 

 

 

 

 

 
 

30



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 16 

 

 31



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 17 

 

 

 
COHORT TRENDS: Pre-Pandemic

32



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 18 

 

 

 
COHORT TRENDS: Pandemic and Present Recovery

33



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 19 

 

 34



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 20 

 

 35



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 21 

 

 36



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 22 

 

 37



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 23 

 

 38



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 24 

 

 39



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 25 

 

 40



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 26 

 

 41



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 27 

 

 42



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 28 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

43



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 29 

 

 44



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 30 

 

 45



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 31 

 

 46



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 32 

 

 47



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 33 

 

 48



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 34 

 

 49



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 35 

 

 50



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 36 

 

 51



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 37 

 

 52



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 38 

 

 53



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 39 

 

 54



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 40 

 

 55



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 41 

 

 56



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 42 

 

 57



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 43 

 

 58



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 44 

 

 59



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 45 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

60



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 46 

 

 61



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 47 

 

 62



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 48 

 

 63



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 49 

 

 64



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 50 

 

 65



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 51 

 

 66



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 52 

 

 67



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 53 

 

 68



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 54 

 

 69



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 55 

 

 70



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 56 

 

 71



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 57 

 

 72



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 58 

 

 

supports. Academic supports informed by growth assessments such as MAP 

Growth and Developmental Reading Assessment (DRA -English) and Evaluación de lectura (EDL - Spanish) are administered several times per year to ensure that student 

needs are monitored and students are connected with appropriate academic tiered supports. Moreover, tiered social-emotional supports with onsite counselor and 

psychologist are also provided to identify students in need. Through the MTSS process, 12% (74 students/616 total) of the student body received a team approach analysis of 

individual student performance deemed at risk in FY23. Moreover, nearly 50% (297 students/616 total) received Tier 2 level intervention of which 59% are ELs and 82% 

are SED students. Of the students served via MTSS, 65% are ELs and 88% are socio-economically disadvantaged. In FY23, 41% of students regularly served by the school 

counselor have IEPs. In addition to assessing 23 students for special education, the school psychologist completed 6 suicide risk assessments and the school counselor 

completed 2 for a total of 8 suicide risk assessments. Overall, the school psychologist served about 50 students referred by self/parents/teachers due to 

academic/behavior/social-emotional concerns. The school counselors served about 70 students referred by self/parents/teachers due to behavior/social-emotional concerns. 

In addition, the school psychologist along with two education specialists, school literacy coach, and grade-level representatives continued the LASER (Language Academy 

of Sacramento Essentials of Reading) group focused on instructional practices for foundational reading skill instruction. The team regularly met to discuss best practices for 

teaching reading at a tier 1 level as well as improving intervention support for students struggling with learning how to read at the tier 2/3 level. Literacy interventions are 

provided to students identified via the MTSS process. 

73



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 59 

 

 74



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM   Page 60 

 

 75



 

 
Local Control and Accountability Plan Instructions  Page 1 of 23 76



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 1 

 

 

 

77

mailto:tbersola@lasac.info


 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 2 

 

 78



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 3 

 

 79



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 4 

 

 80



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 5 

 

 81



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 6 

 

 82



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 7 

 

 83



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 8 

 

 84



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 9 

 

 85



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 10 

 

 86



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 11 

 

 87



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 12 

 

 88

http://www.lasac.info/


 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 13 

 

 89

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/LCP_Surveys


 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 14 

 

 

 

 

 

 

90



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 15 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

91



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 16 

 

 

 

 
 

92



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 17 

 

 93



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 18 

 

 

 
TENDENCIAS DE LA COHORTE: Prepandemia

94



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 19 

 

 

 
TENDENCIAS DE COHORTE: Pandemia y recuperación actual

95



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 20 

 

 96



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 21 

 

 97



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 22 

 

 98



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 23 

 

 99



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 24 

 

 100



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 25 

 

 101



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 26 

 

 102



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 27 

 

 103



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 28 

 

 104



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 29 

 

 

 
 
 
 

105



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 30 

 

 

 

106



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 31 

 

 107



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 32 

 

 108



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 33 

 

 109



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 34 

 

 110



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 35 

 

 111



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 36 

 

 112



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 37 

 

 113



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 38 

 

 114



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 39 

 

 115



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 40 

 

 116



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 41 

 

 117



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 42 

 

 118



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 43 

 

 119



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 44 

 

 120



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 45 

 

 121



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 46 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

122



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 47 

 

 123



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 48 

 

 124



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 49 

 

 125



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 50 

 

 126



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 51 

 

 127



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 52 

 

 128



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 53 

 

 129



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 54 

 

 130



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 55 

 

 131



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 56 

 

 132



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 57 

 

 133



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 58 

 

 134



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 59 

 

 135



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 60 

 

 

Los Sistemas de Apoyo de Varios Niveles (MTSS, por sus siglas en inglés) de LAS incluyen apoyos tanto académicos como socioemocionales. Se administran varias veces 

al año apoyos académicos basados en evaluaciones de crecimiento como MAP Growth y Developmental Reading Assessment (DRA - inglés) y Evaluación de lectura (EDL - 

español) para garantizar que se controlan las necesidades de los estudiantes y que éstos se conectan con los apoyos académicos escalonados adecuados. Además, los apoyos 

socio-emocionales escalonados con el consejero y psicólogo en el sitio también se proporcionan para identificar a los estudiantes necesitados. A través del proceso MTSS, el 

12% (74 alumnos/616 en total) del alumnado recibió un análisis con enfoque de equipo del rendimiento individual del alumno considerado en riesgo en el FY23. Además, 

casi el 50% (297 alumnos/616 en total) recibieron una intervención de nivel 2, de los cuales el 59% son EL y el 82% son alumnos SED. De los estudiantes atendidos a través 

de MTSS, el 65% son ELs y el 88% son socio-económicamente desfavorecidos. En el FY23, el 41% de los estudiantes atendidos regularmente por el consejero escolar 

tienen IEPs. Además de evaluar a 23 estudiantes para educación especial, el psicólogo escolar completó 6 evaluaciones de riesgo de suicidio y el consejero escolar completó 

2 para un total de 8 evaluaciones de riesgo de suicidio. En total, el psicólogo escolar atendió a unos 50 estudiantes remitidos por ellos mismos/padres/profesores debido a 

problemas académicos/de comportamiento/socioemocionales. Los consejeros escolares atendieron a unos 70 estudiantes remitidos por ellos mismos/padres/profesores 

debido a problemas de comportamiento/sociales-emocionales. Además, el psicólogo de la escuela junto con dos especialistas en educación, el capacitador de lectoescritura 

de la escuela y los representantes de nivel de grado continuaron el grupo LASER (Language Academy of Sacramento Essentials of Reading) centrado en las prácticas de 

instrucción para la enseñanza de habilidades básicas de lectura. El equipo se reunió con regularidad para discutir las mejores prácticas para la enseñanza de la lectura en un 

nivel 1, así como la mejora de apoyo a la intervención para los estudiantes que luchan con el aprendizaje de la lectura en el nivel 2/3. Las intervenciones de alfabetización se 

proporcionan a los estudiantes identificados en el nivel 2/3 de la escuela. Las intervenciones de alfabetización se proporcionan a los estudiantes identificados a través del 

proceso MTSS. 

136



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 61 

 

 137



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 62 

 

 138



 

FY24 LAS LCAP Borrador v062123 12PM Página 63 

 

 139



 

 
Instrucciones para el Plan Local de Control y Rendición de Cuentas   Página 1 de 23 140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



 

1 
 

 

 

 

154



 

2 
 

155



 

3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

156



 

4 
 

 

157



 

5 
 

 

 

158



 

6 
 

 

 

 

159



 

7 
 

160



 

8 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

161



 

9 
 

 

 

 

 

162



 

10 
 

 

 

 

 

163



 

11 
 

 

 

 

164



 

12 
 

 

165



 

13 
 

 

 

 

 

 

166



 

14 
 

 

 

167



 

15 
 

168



 

1 
 

 

 

 

169



 

2 
 

170



 

3 
 

 

 

 

 

171



 

4 
 

 

 

172



 

5 
 

 

 

173



 

6 
 

 

 

174



 

7 
 

 

175



 

8 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

176



 

9 
 

 

 

 

 

 

177



 

10 
 

 

 

 

178



 

11 
 

 

 

179



 

12 
 

 

 

 

180



 

13 
 

181



 

14 
 

 

 

 

 

 

182



 

15 
 

 

 

183



 

16 
 

184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item# IVB 
 
Board Meeting Date:  June 23, 2024 
 
 
Subject: Verdaka School Security System  
 

 Information Item Only 
 Approval on Consent Agenda 
 Conference (for discussion only) 
 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:  ) 
 Conference/Action 
 Action 

 
Committee: Finance Committee 
 
At the May 26, 2023 Governing Board Meeting, information was presented about the Verdaka School Security 
System. In response to the presentation, board members had questions. The attached Q & A with responses 
for board consideration and deliberation: 

Camera System 

What is the system's encryption level? 

Encryption: All camera footage and metadata is encrypted at best with AES-128, in transit 

with AES-128 & TLS 1.2, and in the cloud with AES-256. 

Network: No inbound ports need to be opened on the network firewall as the cameras will 

always make an outbound connection to the cloud. The only outbound ports that need to be 

opened up are TCP 443 for HTTPS and UDP 123 for NTP, which is currently opened. 

Additionally, no port forwarding is required. 

 Where is camera footage or information stored? 

Video footage is stored locally on the camera hard drive for up to 30 days. Footage can also 

be stored in the Cloud us-west-2. 

Guest Visitor System 

Can LAS disable the Checkr Feature? 

Yes, LAS can disable the Checker feature and just use the standard check-in feature to 

generate visitor labels.  

 What type of IDs can be scanned by Verkada? 

All United States-issued driver’s licenses or ID cards can be scanned. Passports and other 

forms of identification will not be able to be scanned. At this time, the receptionist or other 

207



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

personnel designated by the customer are able to type in the full name or date of birth of the 

visitor to run it through the system. 

 If they have a non-United States ID/Passport and the info is manually entered, it will be run 

through American criminal databases and not international databases. 

Where is the visitor Identification information stored?  

Visitor information is not stored locally or on the Cloud unless there is a match against the 

Checkr system. Verkada Guest Security will then create a list of matches that can exist in the 

Cloud 1–30 days (based on school preference). 

 

 

Recommendation: 
 
The Finance Committee seeks approval for the implementation of security cameras, vaping sensors, and a 
visitor management system with an estimated cost of 81K.  
 
Documents Attached:  

1. Verkada handouts 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Members Security (Verkada) 

 

 

 

A
y

e 

N
ay

 

A
b

st
ai

n
 

A
b

se
n

t 
Fernando Aceves     

Nailah Kokayi     

Jose Luis Rodríguez     

Laura Lomelí     

Brenda Luna     

Alex Hayes     

Nina Sylvains     

Vacant/vacante      

Ray Dizon     

Totals:     

Tiempo estimado para la presentación: 5 min. 
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar 
Fecha: 06.20.2023 

Páginas pertinentes en: 
(  )  La constitución, páginas  
(  )  MOU, páginas  

208



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Artículo# IVB 
 

 
 
Fecha de la reunión:  23 de junio de 2024 
 
 
Asunto: Sistema de Seguridad de la Escuela de Verdaka  
 

 Punto de información solamente 
 Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 
 Conferencia (sólo para debate) 
 Conferencia/Primera lectura (Medida prevista:______) 
 Conferencia/Acción 
 Acción 

 
Comisión: Comité de Finanzas 
 
En la reunión de la Junta de Gobierno del 26 de mayo de 2023, se presentó información sobre el Sistema de 
Seguridad Escolar de Verdaka. En respuesta a la presentación, los miembros de la junta tenían preguntas. Las 
preguntas y respuestas adjuntas con las respuestas para la consideración y deliberación de la junta: 
 

Sistema de cámaras 

¿Cuál es el nivel de cifrado del sistema? 

Cifrado: Todas las grabaciones de las cámaras y los metadatos se cifran en el mejor de los 

casos con AES-128, en tránsito con AES-128 y TLS 1.2, y en la nube con AES-256. 

Red: No es necesario abrir ningún puerto de entrada en el cortafuegos de la red, ya que las 

cámaras siempre realizarán una conexión de salida a la nube. Los únicos puertos salientes 

que deben abrirse son TCP 443 para HTTPS y UDP 123 para NTP, que actualmente está 

abierto. Además, no es necesario el reenvío de puertos. 

 ¿Dónde se almacenan las imágenes o la información de la cámara? 

Las grabaciones de vídeo se almacenan localmente en el disco duro de la cámara durante un 

máximo de 30 días. Las grabaciones también se pueden almacenar en la nube us-west-2. 

¿Puede LAS desactivar la función Checkr? 

Sí, LAS puede desactivar la función Checkr y utilizar únicamente la función de registro 

estándar para generar etiquetas de visitante.  

 ¿Qué tipo de documentos de identidad puede escanear Verkada? 

Se pueden escanear todos los carnés de conducir o documentos de identidad expedidos en los 

Estados Unidos. Los pasaportes y otras formas de identificación no podrán escanearse. En 

209



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

este momento, la recepcionista u otro personal designado por el cliente pueden teclear el 

nombre completo o la fecha de nacimiento del visitante para pasarlo por el sistema. 

 Si el visitante tiene un documento de identidad o pasaporte de otro país y la información se 

introduce manualmente, se consultará en las bases de datos penales estadounidenses y no en 

las bases de datos internacionales. 

¿Dónde se almacena la información de identificación del visitante?  

La información de los visitantes no se almacena localmente o en la nube a menos que haya 

una coincidencia con el sistema Checkr. Verkada Guest Security creará entonces una lista de 

coincidencias que puede existir en la Nube de 1 a 30 días (según la preferencia de la escuela). 

 
Recomendación: 
 
El Comité de Finanzas solicita la aprobación para la implementación de cámaras de seguridad, sensores de 
vaping, y un sistema de gestión de visitantes con un costo estimado de 81K.  
 
Documentos adjuntos:   
2. Verkada folletos 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Tiempo estimado para la presentación: 20 min. 
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar 
Fecha: 06.20.2023 

Páginas pertinentes en: 
(  )  La constitución, páginas  
(  )  MOU, páginas  

210



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item #IVC  

 

 

 

 

Board Meeting Date:  June 23, 2023 

 

Subject: Finance Committee:  2023-2024 Budget and Monthly Financials 

 

 Information Item Only 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference (for discussion only) 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:  ) 

 Conference/Action 

 Action 

 

Committee: Sylvians, Dizon, Castañeda, Hubbell, Macías, Morales, (non-voting), de León (non-voting) 

 

Recommendation:  
 

School Leadership and EdTec will present the final version of the 2023-2024 Budget for Governing Board 

approval and adoption.  

 

Documents Attached:  

 

1. June 2023 EdTec Presentation 

2. Proposed Budget 2023-2024 

3. May 2023 Monthly Financials 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 20 min 
Submitted By: School Leadership 
Date: 06.20.2023 

Pertinent Pages in  
(  ) Charter, pages   
(  )  MOU, pages    

211



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Artículo #IVC 

 

 

 

 

 

Fecha de la Reunión: 23 de junio del 2023 

 

Tema: Comité de Finanzas: Presupuesto 2023-2024 y finanzas mensuales 

 

Artículo de información 

Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:  ) 

Conferencia/Acción 

Acción 

 

Comité: Sylvians, Dizon, Castañeda, Hubbell, Macías, Morales, (non-voting), de León (non-voting) 

  

Recomendación:  

 

El liderazgo escolar y EdTec presentarán la versión final del presupuesto 2023-2024 para la aprobación y 

adopción de la mesad directiva.  

 

Documento adjunto:  
1. Presentación de EdTec, June 2023 

2. Presupuesto 2023-2024 

3. Presupuesto Mensuales de Mayo 2023 

 

 

 

Tiempo estimado para la presentación: 20 min. 
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar 
Fecha: 06.20.2023 

Páginas pertinentes en: 
(  )  La constitución, páginas  
(  )  MOU, páginas  

212



LAS Board Financial Update

NICK MAWAD

JUNE 23, 2023

213



2
2

1. 2022–23 Financials

A. Yearly Attendance Comparison

B.May Forecast vs. January Forecast

C. 2022–23 Forecast Update

2. 2023–24 Budget Development

A. State Budget Process

B.LAS Budget Development Process

C. Multi-year Projection Assumptions

D.2023–24 Budget & MYP

E. Multi-year Cash Balance

Contents

214



2022–23 Financials

215



4
4

Attendance percentage improved from FY22 – ~$75K impact

Yearly Attendance Comparison

614 615

570.35 576.53

92.9%

93.90%

80%

82%

84%

86%

88%

90%

92%

94%

96%

98%

100%

500

520

540

560

580

600

620

2021-22 2022-23

Enrollment ADA Attendance %

216



5
5

Projected operating income increases to ~$557K

May Forecast vs. January Forecast

2022-23 2022-23 Variance

Previous 

Forecast

Current 

Forecast

LCFF Entitlement             7,123,868             7,122,843                    (1,024)

Federal Revenue                954,100                954,147                           47 

Other State Revenues             1,885,050             1,898,617                   13,567 

Local Revenues                   48,300                   44,370                    (3,930)

Fundraising and Grants                   35,000                   39,075                     4,075 

Total Revenue       10,046,318       10,059,053              12,735 

Compensation and Benefits             5,969,928             5,969,928                             0 

Books and Supplies                641,512                641,736                        (224)

Services and Other Operating             2,400,264             2,306,031                   94,233 

Depreciation                508,172                508,172                            -   

Other Outflows                   76,000                   76,000                            -   

Total Expenses         9,595,876         9,501,867              94,008 

Operating Income            450,443            557,186            106,743 

Beginning Balance (Audited)           11,613,374           11,613,374                            -   

Operating Income                450,443                557,186                 106,743 

      12,063,817       12,170,560            106,743 

125.7% 128.1% 2.4%

Revenue

Expenses

Ending Fund Balance as % of  Expenses

Ending Fund Balance (incl.  Depreciation)

217



6
6

CATEGORY
BOTTOM LINE 

IMPACT
NOTES

Previous Forecast 450,443 

Services & Other Ops 94,233 Various line items: Conferences, Janitorial, Repairs, PD, etc.

Other State Revenue 13,567 Additional Prior Year Lottery allocation

Local Revenue & Fundraising 145 Various true ups

Federal Revenue 47 Updated ESSER allocation

Books & Supplies (224) Additional classroom/non-classroom supplies

LCFF (1,024) P2 ADA impact

Current Forecast 557,186 

2022–23 Forecast Update

218



2023–24 Budget Development

219



8
8

Iterative process with many changes to Governor’s Proposal

Governor 
January 
Proposal

Legislative 
Hearings

Governor 
May Revise

Legislator 
June Budget 
Adoption

Governor 
Signs

State Budget Process

220



9
9

Process begins in late winter/early spring with budget approval by June 30

LAS Budget Development Process

February March/April
May Board 

Meeting
June

June Board 
Meeting

June/July

Assumption 

development

Revisions

Board update 

& first 

complete draft

Final revisions

Board 

approval

State Budget is 

passed

221



10
10

Important aspects of budget highlighted below

Multi-year Projection Assumptions

Student Info

Full enrollment of 
615 students

95% attendance

UPP stays 
consistent

Revenue

5.38% COLA in 
FY24, then 3–4%

One-time funds 
reduced spread out

Includes Prop 28 
revenue and 

expense

Expenses

Fully staffed, cont. 
of support services 

– no vacancies

Salary schedule 
increases for staff

Depreciation on 
large construction 

project begins FY25

222



11
112023–24 Budget & MYP

2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

Current 

Forecast

Preliminary 

Budget

Projected 

Budget

Projected 

Budget

            7,122,843             7,604,884             7,904,553             8,164,283 

               954,147                954,225                290,813                290,813 

            1,898,617             2,194,899             2,195,508             2,159,410 

                  44,370                   48,300                   48,300                   48,300 

                  39,075                   35,000                   35,000                   35,000 

      10,059,053       10,837,308       10,474,174       10,697,806 

            5,969,928             6,386,009             6,251,022             6,445,742 

               641,736                679,325                523,821                530,573 

            2,306,031             2,368,537             2,242,869             2,275,143 

               508,172                508,172                822,128                822,128 

                  76,000                   78,280                   80,628                   83,047 

        9,501,867       10,020,323         9,920,468       10,156,634 

           557,186            816,985            553,706            541,173 

          11,613,374           12,170,560           12,987,545           13,541,251 

               557,186                816,985                553,706                541,173 

      12,170,560       12,987,545       13,541,251       14,082,424 

128.1% 129.6% 136.5% 138.7%

Revenue

Expenses

Federal Revenue

Other State Revenues

Local Revenues

Fundraising and Grants

Total Revenue

Compensation and Benefits

Books and Supplies

Services and Other Operating 

Depreciation

Other Outflows

Total Expenses

Operating Income

LCFF Entitlement

Beginning Balance (Audited)

Operating Income

Ending Fund Balance (incl.  Depreciation)

Ending Fund Balance as % of  Expenses

223



12
12

Cash balance projected to bottom out at ~$4mm due to project costs

Multi-year Cash Balance

$0

$1

$2

$3

$4

$5

$6

$7

$8

$9

$10

M
il
li
o

n
s

Actual Forecast - Current Year Forecast - Next Year

224



Thank you!

ANY QUESTIONS?

510.663.3500 • askus@edtec.com  •  edtec.com
225



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection
As of May FY2023

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

SUMMARY
Revenue

LCFF Entitlement 7,122,843    7,604,884    7,904,553    8,164,283    
Federal Revenue 954,147       954,225       290,813       290,813       
Other State Revenues 1,898,617    2,194,899    2,195,508    2,159,410    
Local Revenues 44,370         48,300         48,300         48,300         
Fundraising and Grants 39,075         35,000         35,000         35,000         
Total Revenue 10,059,053   10,837,308   10,474,174   10,697,806   

Expenses
Compensation and Benefits 5,969,928    6,386,009    6,251,022    6,445,742    
Books and Supplies 641,736       679,325       523,821       530,573       
Services and Other Operating Expenditures 2,306,031    2,368,537    2,242,869    2,275,143    
Depreciation 508,172       508,172       822,128       822,128       
Other Outflows 76,000         78,280         80,628         83,047         
Total Expenses 9,501,867    10,020,323   9,920,468    10,156,634   

Operating Income 557,186       816,985       553,706       541,173       

Fund Balance
Beginning Balance (Unaudited) 11,602,272   12,170,560   12,987,545   13,541,251   
Audit Adjustment 11,102         
Beginning Balance (Audited) 11,613,374   12,170,560   12,987,545   13,541,251   
Operating Income 557,186       816,985       553,706       541,173       

Ending Fund Balance 12,170,560   12,987,545   13,541,251   14,082,424   

Total Revenue Per ADA 17,448         18,549         17,928         18,310         
Total Expenses Per ADA 16,481         17,151         16,980         17,384         
Operating Income Per ADA 966              1,398           948              926              
Fund Balance as a % of Expenses 128% 130% 136% 139%

226



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection
As of May FY2023

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

Key Assumptions

Enrollment Breakdown
TK 22                20                20                20                
K 66                66                66                66                
1 66                66                66                66                
2 66                66                66                66                
3 66                66                66                66                
4 66                66                66                66                
5 66                66                66                66                
6 67                67                67                67                
7 64                66                66                66                
8 65                66                66                66                
Total Enrolled 614              615              615              615              

ADA %
K-3 93.2% 95.0% 95.0% 95.0%
4-6 94.9% 95.0% 95.0% 95.0%
7-8 94.0% 95.0% 95.0% 95.0%
Average ADA % 93.9% 95.0% 95.0% 95.0%

ADA
K-3 267              270              270              270              
4-6 189              189              189              189              
7-8 121              125              125              125              
Total ADA 577              584              584              584              

Demographic Information
CALPADS Enrollment (for unduplicated % calc) 615              615              615              615              
# Unduplicated (CALPADS) 493              493              493              493              
# Free & Reduced Lunch (CALPADS) 457              457              457              457              
# ELL (CALPADS) 294              294              294              294              
New Students -               -               -               -               

School Information
FTE's 106.1           115.7           90.7             90.7             
Teachers 36                36                36                36                

227



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection
As of May FY2023

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

Certificated Pay Increases 3% 3% 3% 3%
Classified Pay Increases 3% 3% 3% 3%
# of school days -               -               -               -               
Default Expense Inflation Rate 3% 3% 3%

228



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection
As of May FY2023

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

REVENUE

LCFF Entitlement
8011 Charter Schools General Purpose Entitlement - State Aid 5,079,830    4,353,864    4,588,262    4,791,342    
8012 Education Protection Account Entitlement 469,675       1,656,614    1,721,884    1,778,534    
8096 Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 1,573,339    1,594,407    1,594,407    1,594,407    

SUBTOTAL - LCFF Entitlement 7,122,843    7,604,884    7,904,553    8,164,283    

Federal Revenue
8181 Special Education - Entitlement 76,750         76,875         76,875         76,875         
8291 Title I 175,655       175,655       175,655       175,655       
8292 Title II 24,819         24,819         24,819         24,819         
8294 Title IV 13,464         13,464         13,464         13,464         
8297 PY Federal - Not Accrued 47                -               -               -               
8299 All Other Federal Revenue 663,412       663,412       -               -               

SUBTOTAL - Federal Revenue 954,147       954,225       290,813       290,813       

Other State Revenue
8319 Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 13,723         -               -               -               
8381 Special Education - Entitlement (State 480,299       518,035       518,035       518,035       
8382 Special Education Reimbursement (State 47,504         -               -               -               
8550 Mandated Cost Reimbursements 10,460         11,444         12,053         12,450         
8560 State Lottery Revenue 142,713       144,624       144,624       144,624       
8590 All Other State Revenue 36,495         353,373       353,373       316,878       
8593 Expanded Learning Opportunities Program 963,942       963,942       963,942       963,942       
8596 Other State Revenue 6 203,482       203,482       203,482       203,482       

SUBTOTAL - Other State Revenue 1,898,617    2,194,899    2,195,508    2,159,410    

Local Revenue
8636 Uniforms 12,000         12,000         12,000         12,000         
8638 Merchandise Sales 1,953           1,300           1,300           1,300           
8660 Interest 11,528         9,000           9,000           9,000           
8670 Fees and Contracts 6,000           6,000           6,000           6,000           
8693 Field Trips 1,461           15,000         15,000         15,000         
8699 All Other Local Revenue 11,429         5,000           5,000           5,000           

SUBTOTAL - Local Revenue 44,370         48,300         48,300         48,300         

229



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection
As of May FY2023

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

Fundraising and Grants
8801 Donations - Parents 3,197           5,000           5,000           5,000           
8802 Donations - Private -               5,000           5,000           5,000           
8803 Fundraising 35,878         25,000         25,000         25,000         

SUBTOTAL - Fundraising and Grants 39,075         35,000         35,000         35,000         

TOTAL REVENUE 10,059,053   10,837,308   10,474,174   10,697,806   

230



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection
As of May FY2023

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

EXPENSES

Compensation & Benefits

Certificated Salaries
1100 Teachers Salaries 2,333,520    2,375,170    2,446,425    2,519,818    
1101 Teacher - Stipends 77,788         84,850         87,396         90,017         
1102 Title I/SES Tutoring 22,500         40,500         41,715         42,966         
1103 Teacher - Substitute Pay 89,593         81,400         83,842         86,357         
1300 Certificated Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 145,428       149,791       154,285       158,913       
1311 SPED Certificated 350,001       347,436       357,859       368,595       
1920 Other Cert - Summer 65,800         98,700         101,661       104,711       
1940 Other Certificated Supervisor & Admin Salaries 116,206       123,283       126,981       130,791       

SUBTOTAL - Certificated Salaries 3,200,835    3,301,130    3,400,164    3,502,169    

Classified Salaries
2100 Classified Instructional Aide Salaries 112,323       117,286       120,805       124,429       
2103 SPED Classified 137,675       112,824       116,209       119,695       
2200 Classified Support (Intervention Tutoring) 240,271       337,737       34,543         35,579         
2300 Classified Supervisor & Administrator Salaries 102,207       105,274       108,432       111,685       
2400 Classified Clerical & Office Salaries 172,043       258,406       266,159       274,143       
2601 Classified Stipends 10,000         -               -               -               
2900 Classified Other Salaries 51,360         33,480         34,484         35,519         
2905 Other Classified - After School 180,327       215,739       222,211       228,878       
2908 Enrichment - ELO-P 25,000         96,252         99,140         102,114       
2925 Other Classified - Childcare 1,280           1,318           1,358           1,399           
2930 Other Classified - Maintenance/Grounds 166,955       168,093       173,136       178,330       

SUBTOTAL - Classified Salaries 1,199,441    1,446,410    1,176,477    1,211,771    

Employee Benefits
3100 STRS 611,360       630,516       649,431       668,914       
3200 PERS -               -               -               -               
3300 OASDI-Medicare-Alternative 136,061       148,692       138,949       142,844       
3400 Health & Welfare Benefits 723,407       760,649       791,075       822,718       
3500 Unemployment Insurance 20,978         17,324         14,959         14,960         
3600 Workers Comp Insurance 52,803         56,970         54,920         56,567         

231



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection
As of May FY2023

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

3900 Other Employee Benefits 25,043 24,317 25,046 25,798 
SUBTOTAL - Employee Benefits 1,569,652 1,638,469 1,674,381 1,731,802 

Books & Supplies
4100 Approved Textbooks & Core Curricula Materials 56,120 135,000 60,000 61,800 
4101 SPED Textbooks 7,700 7,700 7,931 8,169 
4200 Books & Other Reference Materials 71,500 93,000 61,000 61,000 
4201 Library Resources 15,000 15,000 15,450 15,914 
4315 Custodial Supplies 35,000 30,600 31,518 32,464 
4320 Educational Software 70,000 70,000 72,100 74,263 
4325 Instructional Materials & Supplies 49,475 48,475 35,000 35,000 
4330 Office Supplies 32,500 31,400 15,000 15,450 
4335 PE Supplies 9,000 10,000 10,300 10,609 
4340 Professional Development Supplies 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 
4350 Uniforms 33,817 - - - 
4352 Garden 2,000 2,000 2,060 2,122 
4354 ASES Materials 6,000 6,000 6,180 6,365 
4355 Summer School Materials 9,400 4,400 4,532 4,668 
4356 SPED Consumables 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 
4410 Classroom Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 45,004 30,750 15,750 15,750 
4420 Computers: individual items less than $5k 139,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 
4423 Classroom Noncapitalized items 1 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 
4430 Non Classroom Related Furniture, Equipment & Supplies 37,220 122,000 114,000 114,000 

SUBTOTAL - Books and Supplies 641,736 679,325 523,821 530,573 

Services & Other Operating Expenses
5210 Conference Fees 5,000 35,000 35,000 35,000 
5215 Travel - Mileage, Parking, Tolls 2,299 5,000 5,000 5,000 
5220 Travel and Lodging 9,486 35,000 35,000 35,000 
5305 Dues & Membership - Professional 15,000 15,000 15,450 15,914 
5450 Insurance - Other 106,766 114,204 117,630 121,159 
5515 Janitorial, Gardening Services & Supplies 14,400 120,000 123,600 127,308 
5535 Utilities - All Utilities 215,000 102,000 105,060 108,212 
5605 Equipment Leases 34,640 34,640 35,679 36,750 
5610 Rent 102,000 101,195 104,231 107,358 
5615 Repairs and Maintenance - Building 30,118 206,000 50,000 51,500 
5616 Repairs and Maintenance - Computers 20,000 20,000 20,600 21,218 

232



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection
As of May FY2023

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

5617 Repairs and Maintenance - Other Equipment 2,550           2,550           2,627           2,705           
5803 Accounting Fees 26,000         26,000         26,780         27,583         
5804 Parent Trainings 1,020           1,500           1,545           1,591           
5805 Administrative Fees 15,270         10,000         10,300         10,609         
5806 Assemblies 3,000           5,000           5,150           5,305           
5809 Banking Fees 500              500              515              530              
5812 Business Services 89,900         94,395         99,115         104,070       
5813 Board Development 5,600           5,600           5,768           5,941           
5818 SPED Legal Fees 5,600           5,600           5,768           5,941           
5824 District Oversight Fees 81,913         87,456         90,902         93,889         
5827 ELO-P Expenses 938,942       730,000       722,982       715,753       
5830 Field Trips Expenses 65,798         56,000         56,000         56,000         
5833 Fines and Penalties 68                -               -               -               
5836 Fingerprinting 3,000           3,000           3,090           3,183           
5839 Fundraising Expenses 41,107         36,700         37,801         38,935         
5845 Legal Fees 10,200         10,200         10,506         10,821         
5851 Marketing and Student Recruiting 1,224           1,224           1,261           1,299           
5852 Prop 28 Expenses -               107,866       107,866       107,866       
5857 Payroll Fees 19,225         15,300         15,759         16,232         
5860 Printing and Reproduction 35,000         35,000         36,050         37,132         
5861 Prior Yr Exp (not accrued 17,773         -               -               -               
5863 Professional Development 34,749         55,000         56,650         58,350         
5869 Special Education Contract Instructors 203,000       172,000       177,160       182,475       
5872 Special Education SELPA Fee 19,887         20,822         21,446         22,090         
5874 Sports 16,000         16,000         16,480         16,974         
5875 Staff Recruiting 1,300           1,300           1,339           1,379           
5878 Student Assessment 17,703         12,485         12,860         13,245         
5881 Student Information System 12,098         11,000         11,330         11,670         
5887 Technology Services 50,539         35,000         35,000         35,000         
5899 Miscellaneous Operating Expenses 320              -               -               -               
5910 Communications - Internet / Website Fees 7,000           7,000           7,210           7,426           
5915 Postage and Delivery 4,000           4,000           4,000           4,000           
5920 Communications - Telephone & Fax 21,038         12,000         12,360         12,731         

SUBTOTAL - Services & Other Operating Exp. 2,306,031    2,368,537    2,242,869    2,275,143    

Depreciation Expense
6900 Depreciation 508,172       508,172       822,128       822,128       

233



Language Academy
Multi-year Projection
As of May FY2023

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 2025-26

SUBTOTAL - Depreciation Expense 508,172       508,172       822,128       822,128       

Other Outflows
7438 Long term debt - Interest 76,000         78,280         80,628         83,047         

SUBTOTAL - Other Outflows 76,000         78,280         80,628         83,047         

TOTAL EXPENSES 9,501,867    10,020,323   9,920,468    10,156,634   

234



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Item# IVD 

 

Board Meeting Date:  June 23, 2023 

 

Subject: EPA Resolution    

 

 Information Item Only 

 Approval on Consent Agenda 

 Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated:  ) 

 Conference 

 Conference/Action 

 Action 

 

Committee: School Leadership 

 

Information: The new revenues generated from Proposition 30 are deposited into a newly 

created state account called the Education Protection Account (EPA). Of the funds in the 

account, 89 percent in provided to K-12 education.  

 

The table below delineates the estimated EPA funding for the Language Academy of Sacramento 

for FY 2023-2024 and the proposed spending allocation. 

 

 

Estimated Allocation Approved EPA Spending 

FY 2023 1,656,614 Account Code 1100 - Teacher Salaries 

 

 

Recommendation: 

 

School Leadership requests that the Governing  

Board review and approve the attached EPA resolution. 

 

Documents Attached: 

1. EPA Resolution 

2. EPA Estimated Expenditures 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Members 

A
y

e 

N
ay

 

A
b

st
ai

n
 

A
b

se
n
t 

Aceves, Fernando     

Sylvains, Nina     

Dizon, Ray     

Hayes, Alex     

Rodriguez, Jose Luis     

Kokayi, Nailah     

Lomelí, Laura     

Luna, Brenda     

     

Totals:     

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min. 

Submitted By: School Leadership 

Date: 06/21/2023 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pages   

(  )  MOU, pages    

235



  
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 
 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

 

Agenda Artículo# IVD 

 

 

Fecha de la Reunión: 23 de junio del 2023 

 

Tema: Resolución de EPA   

 

 Artículo de información 

 Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

 Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

 Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:  ) 

 Conferencia/Acción 

 Acción 

 

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar 

 

Información: Los ingresos generados mediante la proposición 30 son depositados en una cuenta 

nueva llamada, cuenta de protección de educación. De los fondos en la cuenta, el 89% es para 

educación de K-12.  

 

La siguiente imagen delinea los fondos estimados para La Academia de Idiomas para el año 

fiscal 2021-2022, así como los gastos asignados. 

  

 

Asignación estimada Gastos aprobados por la EPA  

FY 2023 1,656,614 Código de cuenta 1100 – Salarios de los maestros 

 

 

Recomendación: 

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe la resolución de EPA.   

 

Documentos adjunto: 

1. Resolución de EPA 

2. Estimación de Gastos de EPA 

 

 

Tiempo estimado para la presentación: 5 min. 

Entregado por: School Leadership 

Fecha: 06.21.2023 

Páginas pertinentes en: 

(  )  La constitución, páginas   

(  )  MOU, páginas    

236



1 

Language Academy of Sacramento 

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012 and 

extended it via Proposition 55 on November 8, 2016;  

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California 

Constitution effective November 7, 2012;  

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General 

Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from 

the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(f);   

WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate 

the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the 

incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be 

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State 

Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account 

within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year;   

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby 

continuously appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, 

charter schools and community college districts; 

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be 

used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state 

government;  

237



2 

WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school 

district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies 

received from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within 

its jurisdiction;  

WHEREAS, the governing board of Language Academy of Sacramento shall make 

the spending determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection 

Account in open session of a public meeting of the governing board;  

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not 

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;  

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school 

district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of 

how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that 

money was spent;  

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of 

community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter 

schools shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education 

Protection Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, 

Section 36 of the California Constitution;  

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of 

education, school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit 

requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education 

Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article XIII, 

Section 36. 

238



3 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED: 

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent

as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money 

will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing board of 

Language Academy of Sacramento; 

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California

Constitution, the governing board of Language Academy of Sacramento has determined to 

spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached. 

DATED: June 23, 2023 ___________________________________ 

Board Member 

___________________________________ 

Board Member 

___________________________________ 

Board Member 

___________________________________ 

Board Member 

___________________________________ 

Board Member 

 ___________________________________ 

Board Member 

239



Language Academy of Sacramento Education Protection Account (EPA) Spending Determination*

Estimated Expenditures July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024

Education Protection Account (Object Code 8012, Resource Code 1400-0)

Object Codes

Language 

Academy of 

Sacramento

Amount Available for this Fiscal Year
Education Protection Account 8012 $1,656,614

Expenditures
Certificated Salaries 1000s

Teacher Salaries 1100 $1,656,614
Administrator Salaries 1300 $0

Classified Salaries 2000s $0
Employee Benefits 3000s $0
Books and Supplies 4000s $0
Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000s $0
Capital Outlay 6000s $0
Total Expenditures $1,656,614

*Estimated EPA Spending based on CDE's Estimated 2023-24 EPA Entitlement
Actual amount and expenses may be different than stated. Per Proposition 30, EPA funds
may not be used for salaries or benefits of administrators or any other administrative costs.

240



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

A California Public School

Agenda Item #IVE  

Board Meeting Date:  June 20, 2023 

Subject: May 2023 Check Register 

Information Item Only 

Approval on Consent Agenda 

Conference (for discussion only) 

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ) 

Conference/Action 

Action 

Committee: School Leadership 

Recommendation:  

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review and approve the May 2023 check register. 

Documents Attached:  

1. May 2023 Check Register

 

Members 

A
y
e 

N
ay

 

A
b
st

ai
n
 

A
b
se

n
t 

Aceves, Fernando 

Sylvains, Nina 

Dizon, Ray 

Hayes, Alex 

Rodriguez, Jose Luis 

Kokayi, Nailah 

Lomelí, Laura 

Luna, Brenda 

Totals: 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min 
Submitted By: School Leadership 
Date: 06.20.23 

Pertinent Pages in 
(  ) Charter, pages 
(  )  MOU, pages 

241



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

A California Public School

Agenda Artículo #IVE 

Fecha de la Reunión: 20 de junio del 2023 

Tema: Registro de la cuenta bancaria mayo 2023 

Artículo de información 

Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado: ) 

Conferencia/Acción 

Acción 

Comité: Liderazgo Escolar 

Recomendación: El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise y apruebe el registro de la cuenta 

bancaria de mayo del 2023 

Documento adjunto: 

1. Registro de la cuenta bancaria del mes de mayo 2023

Tiempo estimado para la presentación: 5 min. 
Entregado por: Liderazgo Escolar 
Fecha: 06.20.23 

Páginas pertinentes en: 
(  )  La constitución, páginas 
(  )  MOU, páginas 

242



Check Date

Check 

Number Vendor Inv Description (Bill) Amount

5/1/2023 10365 Michael's Transporation Service Field trip travel fees: 2nd - 3rd Grade 3,157.00

5/12/2023 10366 Pedro Aguilera ELOP Instructional Materials 226.93

5/12/2023 10367 Pedro Aguilera ELOP Instructional Materials 331.27

5/12/2023 10368 Amazon Capital Services Instructional Materials 360.80

5/12/2023 10369 Ascensus Retirement Services (403b) 745.00

5/12/2023 10370 Baker Tilly, US, LLP Administrative services 1,795.00

5/12/2023 10371 Luis Cruz-Llamas Reimb: Instructional materials 13.46

5/12/2023 10372 Department of Justice Fingerprinting fees 81.00

5/12/2023 10373 Elevator Industries Elevator maintenance services: May 2023 105.00

5/12/2023 10374 Erica Frederiksen Reimb: Instructional materials 93.25

5/12/2023 10375 K12 Health Health services 1,264.00

5/12/2023 10376 Kayla Toft ELOP: Cheer Uniforms 288.00

5/12/2023 10377 Xochith Laredo Reimb: PC: Children's Day Event 328.37

5/12/2023 10378 Learning Solutions SPED Services 1,290.82

5/12/2023 10379 LIFT Aftermath Basketball Basketball Services 900.00

5/12/2023 10380 Brenda Luna Reimb: Instructional materials/books, PC: Children's Day 489.25

5/12/2023 10381 Navigate360, LLC (4320) Professional Development 2,724.38

5/12/2023 10382 Ana Novoa Reimb: Fieldtrip fees, Instructional materials 269.01

5/12/2023 10383 Office Depot Office materials/Intructional Materials 1,719.94

5/12/2023 10384 Ariana Pantoja Reimb: Teacher Appreciation Materials 75.30

5/12/2023 10385 SCUSD/Accounting Services Utilities: Jan, Feb, March 2023 10,652.88

5/12/2023 10386 Evelyn Sandoval Reimb: SPED Office Supplies 119.00

5/12/2023 10387 Scholastic Inc Classroom libraries: Chapa 22.22

5/12/2023 10388 Scholastic Inc Classroom libraries: Cruz Llamas 7.07

5/12/2023 10389 The Home Depot Pro Custodial materials 1,507.53

5/12/2023 10390 Virginia Ramirez REIMB: PC Children's Day Event 336.05

5/12/2023 10391 Windstream Communication Inc Communication services 4,337.08

5/17/2023 10392 Arcstrem LLC Robotics Instruction 3,240.00

5/17/2023 10393 Louis Heinzer Soccer Coaching 3,500.00

5/17/2023 10394 The Sacramento Ballet Enrichment: Ballet Instruction 2,250.00

5/17/2023 10395 Tristan Bare Soccer Instruction 2,500.00

5/17/2023 10396 Veronica Kovats Art Art instruction services 825.00

5/26/2023 10397 Esquire IMAX Theatre Fieldtrip admission fees: 6th/7th Grade 2,044.50

5/31/2023 10398 La Minerva 6th / 7th Grade Field Trip Celebration 1,631.25

5/30/2023 ACH Mutual of Omaha Health Benefits - May 2023 4,958.53

5/30/2023 ACH Kaiser Foundation Health Plan Inc Health Benefits - May 2023 33,185.68

5/15/2023 ACH Western Health Advantage Health Benefits - May 2023 7,743.04

5/31/2023 ACH Sutter Health Plus Health Benefits - May 2023 15,539.17

5/19/2023 ACH Vision Service Plan - CA Health Benefits - May 2023 1,091.97

5/2/2023 ACH Marlin Leasing Corp Phone Equipment Lease - April 2023 2,822.48

5/16/2023 ACH Marlin Leasing Corp Phone Equipment Lease - May 2023 2,533.69

5/12/2023 ACH California Credit Union Various 8,359.49

5/12/2023 ACH California Credit Union Various 30.45

5/16/2023 ACH California Credit Union Various 6,084.10

5/30/2023 ACH California Credit Union Various 10,395.06

5/15/2023 ACH SYNCB/AMAZON Instructional Materials 973.26

142,947.28Total

Language Academy of Sacramento

Check Register

May 2023

243



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

A California Public School

Agenda Item# IVF 

Board Meeting Date:  April 22, 2023 

Subject: 1) Parent Involvement Policy Annual Review and 2) School-Parent Compact Annual 

Review 

Information Item Only 

Approval on Consent Agenda 

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: _________) 

Conference (for discussion only) 

Conference/Action 

Action 

Background:  

LAS Parent Involvement Policy and School Parent Compact annual review is a federal compliance 

requirement. At the start of the school year, School Leadership solicits input from parent stakeholder 

groups such as the Parent Council, Parent Association, ELAC, and School Site Council (SSC). The 

process is finalized when the LAS Governing Board reviews an updated version of the policy and the 

compact for approval.  

LAS Parent Involvement Policy: Approved by Parent Council 121422 

Parent Involvement Policy v121422 Draft 

*(Based on CDE Parental Involvement Guidelines; Bold and italics are additions based on parent 

feedback)  

P4.1 Conduct an annual meeting to be held during the first trimester of each school year to inform parents 

of the programs and opportunities available to students through Title 1 and parent's rights to be involved. 

P4.2 Provide consistent feedback to families concerning student achievement, ensure parent 

participation during Parent Association, Parent Council, charter committee meetings and solicit parent 

input to guide the planning of Title 1 program opportunities. 

P4.3 Make reasonable attempt to provide access to all school related activities and communication for 

parent with limited English proficiency or physical disabilities and migratory or homeless families. 

P4.4 Provide parents information regarding grade level multicultural curriculum and materials, end of 

the grade level expectations, academic assessments and student achievement data during parent/teacher 

conferences at least twice a year. 

244



 
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

P4.5 Establish an English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC) which will provide input in Title 1 

activities. 

 

P4.6 Ensure LAS staff (i.e. Parent Connector) facilitate the process of involving parents in the 

developing/revising the School Parent Involvement Plan, School-Parent Compact, and parent 

involvement workshops and event opportunities where they learn ways to help in the classrooms. 

 

P4.7 Administer Climate Surveys (Programmatic Audit Surveys) on a yearly basis to evaluate the 

effectiveness of school programs and parent involvement opportunities. Survey results will be 

disseminated in a variety of ways. 

 

 

Attachment: 

1) School Parent Compact 

 

 

Recommendation: 

School Leadership requests that the Governing Board review the updated parent involvement policy and 

compact, make a recommendation for board action. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Members 

A
y
e 

N
ay

 

A
b
st

ai
n
 

A
b
se

n
t 

Aceves, Fernando     

Sylvains, Nina     

Dizon, Ray     

Hayes, Alex     

Rodriguez, Jose 

Luis 
    

Kokayi, Nailah     

Lomelí, Laura     

Luna, Brenda     

     

Totals:     

Estimated Time of Presentation: 10 min 

Submitted By: Bersola 

Date: 062023 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pgs _______ (  ) Bylaws, pgs ______ 

(  )  MOU, pgs ________  (  ) Policy ___________  

245



 
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Artículo# IVF 

 

Fecha de la Reunión: 23 de junio de 2023 

 

Tema: 1) Revisión anual de la Póliza de participación de padres y 2) Revisión anual del Acuerdo 

entre la escuela y los padres 

 

 Artículo de información 

 Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

 Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado: _________) 

 Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

 Conferencia/Acción 

 Acción 

 

Contexto:  
La revisión anual de la Póliza de Participación de Padres de LAS y del Pacto de Padres de la Escuela es 

un requisito de cumplimiento federal. Al comienzo del año escolar, el Liderazgo Escolar solicita la 

opinión de los grupos de padres interesados, como el Concilio de Padres, la Asociación de Padres, ELAC 

y el Concilio del Sitio Escolar (SSC, por sus siglas en ingles). El proceso finaliza cuando la Mesa 

Directiva de LAS revisa una versión actualizada de la póliza y el acuerdo para su aprobación. 

 

Póliza de participación de padres de LAS: Aprobada por el Concilio de padres 12142022 

 

Póliza de Participación de Padres  

 

*(Basado en las guías de Participación de Padres en CDE; Letras negritas y cursivas son adiciones 

basadas en comentarios de los padres) 

      

P4.1 Conducir una reunión anual que se llevará a cabo durante el primer trimestre de cada año escolar 

para informar a los padres de los programas y las oportunidades disponibles  para los estudiantes a través 

de Título 1 y el derecho de los padres de estar involucrados. 

 

P4.2 Proveer comentarios consistentemente a las familias con respecto al logro académico, asegurar la 

participación de padres durante la Asociación de Padres, el Concilio de Padres, las reuniones de 

comité y solicitar la opinión de los padres para guiar la planificación de oportunidades del programa de 

Título 1 

 

P4.3 Hacer intentos razonables para proveer acceso a todas las actividades escolares y comunicación para 

los padres con  fluidez limitada en inglés o discapacidades físicas y migratorias o familias sin hogar. 

 

P4.4 Proveerle a los padres información con respecto a currículo multicultural a nivel de grado y 

materiales, expectativas de fin de año, evaluaciones académicas, y datos de logro estudiantil durante 

conferencias de padres/maestros al      menos dos veces por año. 

 

246



 
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

P4.5 Establecer un comité asesor para estudiantes de inglés como segunda lengua (ELAC) que proveerá 

información sobre actividades de Título 1. 

 

P4.6 Asegurar que personal de LAS (es decir, Enlace de Padres) facilite el proceso de involucrar a 

padres en el desarrollo/la revisión del Plan escolar de participación de padres, Acuerdo de escuela y 

padres, y talleres de participación de padres y oportunidades para eventos donde podrán aprender maneras 

de ayudar en los salones. 

 

P4.7 Administrar Encuestas de Clima (Encuestas de Auditoría Programática) anualmente para evaluar la 

efectividad de los programas escolares y las oportunidades de participación de padres. Resultados de la 

encuesta se deben difundir de una variedad de maneras. 

 

Adjunto:  

1. Acuerdo entre la Escuela y Padres 

  

Recomendación: 

El Liderazgo Escolar solicita que la Mesa Directiva revise la Póliza actualizada de participación de padres 

y haga una recomendación para acción de la Mesa directiva. 

 

247



Language Academy of Sacramento 

Parent and Student Compact 
 
 
Student Statement 

As a Language Academy Student, I realize the importance of doing my personal best every day.  I know I am responsible 

for my own success.  Therefore, I agree to carry out the following responsibilities to the best of my ability: 

 Be in class by 8 A.M. each day. 

 Support the School-Wide Behavior Plan as stated in this Handbook. 

 Return completed class work and homework on time. 

 Be a cooperative learner. 

 Ask for help when needed. 

 Respect school property 

 Respect LAS Students and Staff 

 

I have read, understand, and agree to follow the policies and procedures from this Student/Parent Handbook. 

 

 

Student’s Signature         Date     

 
 
Parent Statement 

I understand that my participation in my child’s education will help their achievement and attitude.  Therefore, I will carry 

out the following responsibilities to the best of my ability: 

 

 Ensure that my child arrives to school by 8 A.M. every morning. 

 Encourage and set aside a quiet area for my child to complete all his/her homework and class work. 

 Review all school communication sent home. This includes electronic communications such as Remind, email 

and text. 

 Attend Back to School, Parent Teacher Conferences, Student Exhibitions, and other school events. 

 Support the School-Wide Behavior Plan/Rules and Expectations 

 Review the student statement with my child 

 

I have read, understand and agree to support the Social Media Policy. 

 

I have read, understand and agree to support the policy and procedures in the LAS Student/Parent Handbook. 

 

 

Parent/Guardian’s Signature       Date    

 

 

Staff Statement 

We understand the importance of a quality education for all students.  We agree to carry out the following responsibilities 

to the best of our abilities: 

 Teach grade level skills and concepts. 

 Strive to address the individual needs of each student. 

 Communicate regularly with parents/guardians regarding each child’s progress. 

 Provide a safe, positive and healthy environment. 

 Communicate homework and class work expectations to all students. 

 

I have read and agree with the conditions in this Parent and Student Handbook. 

 

 

Teacher’s Signature _________________________________________ Date   

248



 

Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Acuerdo de Familias y Estudiantes 
 

 

Declaración del Estudiante 

Como alumno de la escuela, Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento, yo entiendo la importancia en tratar de hacer lo mejor 

que yo pueda; es por eso que voy a tratar de ser responsable y: 

 Llegar a clases todos los días a las 8 A.M. 

 Apoyar las expectativas, reglas y procedimientos de la escuela detallado en este manual. 

 Regresar mi tarea a tiempo y completar mi trabajo en el salón. 

 Ser un alumno cooperativo. 

 Pedir ayuda cuando sea necesario. 

 Respetar la propiedad escolar 

 Respetar a los estudiantes y al personal de LAS 

 

Yo he leído, entiendo, y estoy de acuerdo en apoyar las pólizas y procedimientos del contenido de este manual. 

 

Firma del estudiante ___________________________________ Fecha _____________ 

 

 

Declaración de los padres/tutores 

Yo comprendo que mi participación en la educación de mi hijo/a le ayudará a sobresalir en su aprendizaje; es por eso que 

voy a: 

 Me aseguraré que mi hijo/a llegue a la escuela a las 8 A.M. cada mañana. 

 Escoger un lugar sin interrupciones donde mi hijo/a pueda completar su tarea o trabajo escolar. 

 Revisar toda la comunicación escolar enviada a casa. Esto incluye comunicaciones electrónicas como Remind, 

correo electrónico y texto. 

 Animar a que mi hijo/a complete su tarea diariamente. 

 Asistir al Regreso de la Escuela, Conferencias de padres y maestros, la Exposición Estudiantil y otros eventos 

escolares. 

 Apoyar las expectativas, reglas y procedimientos de la escuela detallado en este manual. 

 Repasar la declaración del estudiante con mi hijo 

 

Yo he leído, entiendo y estoy de acuerdo en apoyar las pólizas y procedimientos del contenido de este manual. 

 

Yo he leído el Acuerdo de Padres y estoy de acuerdo en apoyar este manual.  

 

Firma de los padres/tutores ______________________________ Fecha _______________ 

 

 

Declaración de los maestros 

Yo entiendo la importancia de la calidad de educación que se merece cada alumno en nuestra escuela.  Es por eso que voy 

a: 

 Enseñar conceptos a nivel del grado. 

 Tratar de enseñar a cada alumno para asegurar que el estudiante tenga éxito. 

 Comunicarme con los padres con frecuencia acerca del progreso de su hijo/a. 

 Proveer un lugar seguro, positivo y ambiente saludable. 

 Explicar a los estudiantes la tarea y las expectativas de los trabajos escolares. 

 

Leí y estoy de acuerdo con las condiciones del manual de Padres y Estudiantes 

 

 
Firma del maestro/a ____________________________________ Fecha    

249



Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 
Language Academy of Sacramento

A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

A California Public School

Agenda Item IVG 

Board Meeting Date:  June 23, 2023 

Subject: Board Development: Annual Survey, Form 700, and Elections Timeline 

Information Item Only 

Approval on Consent Agenda 

Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: ) 

Conference (for discussion only) 

Conference/Action 

Action 

Item 1: Annual Survey  

Governing Board members are asked to complete the attached self-assessment tool.  

Item 2: Form 700  

Governing Board members are asked to complete the Form 700. 

Item 3: Nominations and Elections Update 

As a reminder, the following are the vacancies that need be filled in the subsequent year and the number of 

applications that have been received to date:  

 Parent Vacancy (2023-2026): 0 applications

 Community Vacancy (2023-2026): 1 application

 Classified Staff (2023-2026): 0 applications

Attachments: 1) Board Self-Assessment Tool 

 

 

Estimated Time of Presentation: 5 min 

Date: 06202023 

Pertinent Pages in  

(  ) Charter, pgs _______ (  ) Bylaws, pgs ______ 

(  )  MOU, pgs ________  (  ) Policy ___________

250



 
Academia de Idiomas de Sacramento 

Language Academy of Sacramento 
A Two-Way Spanish Immersion Charter School 

 

 

  

 
A California Public School 

Agenda Articulo# IVG 

 

 

Fecha de la Reunión: 23 de junio de 2023 

 

 

Tema: Desarrollo de la mesa directiva: Encuesta anual, Forma 700 y línea cronológica para 

elecciones  

 

 Artículo de información 

 Aprobación en la Agenda de Consentimiento 

 Conferencia (solo para discutir) 

 Conferencia/Primera lectura (Acción Anticipado:  ) 

 Conferencia/Acción 

 Acción 

 

Artículo 1: Encuesta anual  

Se solicita a los miembros de la mesa directiva que completen la herramienta de autoevaluación adjunta. 

 

Artículo 2: Forma 700  

Se solicita a los miembros de la mesa directiva que completen la forma 700. 

 

Artículo 3: Línea cronológica para elecciones 

Como recordatorio, las siguientes son las vacantes que deben cubrirse en el año siguiente y el número de 

solicitudes que se han recibido hasta la fecha: 

 

 Vacante de padre/madre (2023-2026): 0 aplicaciones  

 Vacante de comunidad (2023-2026): 1 aplicación  

 Vacante de personal clasificado (2022-2025): 0 aplicaciones  

 
Documentos adjunto: 1) Autoevaluación de la mesa directiva 

 

 

 

 

 

251



Board Member Name: Date:

Issue/Concept Complete In Progress Little/No Progress Not Applicable Unknown

Board committees have clear scope of responsibility and 

charges

Individuals board members prepare for meetings and 

participate constructively

Board has a process for addressing ineffective, destructive, or 

absentee board members

Meeting minutes record each board meeting and are 

distributed promptly after each meeting

Relationship With Executive Director

Board selects the Executive Director

Board develops performance goals\targets and evaluates 

Executive Director performance each year

Board has established a plan for succession in the event the 

Executive Director leaves\retires

Board has clear understanding with staff regarding where 

board responsibilities leave off and staff responsibilities begin

Personnel & Staffing

Board has adopted\approved a comprehensive set of 

personnel policies that are in line with all applicable 

state\federal laws & regulations. Policies are updated at least 

every third year.

Clear job description and staffing plans are in place

Budget & Finance

Board adopts an annual budget that maximizes the schools 

resources in support of mission\vision

Board monitors budget throughout the year

Board contracts with independent auditor each year, reviews 

audit report, and takes any needed follow-up action

Board has adopted an long-term (e.g., 3-year) financial plan in 

coordination with the school’s overall long-term plans

Board has adopted a comprehensive set of fiscal 

management and control policies

Board oversees all fund-raising activities on behalf of the 

school

Instruction and Assessment

Board has adopted\approval the school’s curriculum and 

instructional program including Local Accountability Plan

Board has adopted\approved student achievement 

goals\standards

A broad-based assessment system is in place to measure 

progress toward instructional goals\standards

Instructional program is in alignment with state requirements 

and terms of charter

Student assessment data is assembled in a comprehensive, 

coherent fashion, presented to the board, and reviewed and 

analyzed in-depth on a regular basis

School reports on student achievement to charter granting 

agency on a regular basis as part of ongoing oversight and 

renewal process

252



Nombre del Miembro de la Mesa: Fecha:

Asunto/Concepto Completo En progreso Poco/Sin Progreso No aplica Desconocido

Los comités de la Mesa tienen un claro alcance de 
responsabilidad y cargos.
Los miembros de la Mesa individual se preparan para las 
reuniones y participan constructivamente
La Mesa tiene un proceso para abordar a los miembros de la 
Mesa ineficaces, destructivos o en ausencia
Minutas de las juntas son registradas en cada reunión y se 
distribuyen puntualmente después de cada reunión

Relación con el Director Ejecutivo
La Mesa selecciona al Director Ejecutivo.
La Mesa desarrolla objetivos\metas de desempeño y evalúa el 
desempeño del Director Ejecutivo cada año
La Mesa ha establecido un plan para la sucesión en caso de 
que el Director Ejecutivo renuncie\se retire.
La Mesa tiene un claro entendimiento con el personal sobre 
dónde se dejan las responsabilidades de la Mesa y dónde 
comienzan las responsabilidades del personal

Personal
La Mesa ha adoptado\aprobado un conjunto integral de 
pólizas de personal que están en línea con todas las normas 
aplicables del estado\leyes y reglamentos federales. Las 
pólizas se actualizan al menos cada tres años.
Hay una clara descripción del trabajo y planes de personal

Presupuesto y finanzas
La Mesa adopta un presupuesto anual que maximiza los 
recursos de las escuelas para apoyar la misión\visión
La Mesa supervisa el presupuesto durante todo el año.
La Mesa contrata a un auditor independiente cada año, 
revisa el informe de auditoría y toma las medidas de 
seguimiento necesarias.
La Mesa ha adoptado un plan financiero a largo plazo (por 
ejemplo, de 3 años) en coordinación con los planes generales 
a largo plazo de la escuela
La Mesa ha adoptado un conjunto integral de pólizas de 
control y gestión fiscal.
La Mesa supervisa todas las actividades de recaudación de 
fondos en nombre de la escuela

Instrucción y Evaluación
La Mesa ha adoptado\aprobado el plan de estudios y el 
programa de instrucción de la escuela, incluido el Plan de 
Responsabilidad Local
La Mesa ha adoptado\aprobado metas\estándares de logro 
estudiantiles
Se ha implementado un sistema de evaluación de base 
amplia para medir el progreso hacia los objetivos\estándares 
de instrucción
El programa de instrucción está alineado con los requisitos 
estatales y los términos de los estatutos
Los datos de evaluación de los estudiantes se recopilan de 
manera integral y coherente, se presentan a la Mesa, y se 
revisan y analizan en profundidad periódicamente.

La escuela informa sobre el rendimiento de los estudiantes a 
la agencia que otorga los estatutos de forma regular como 
parte del proceso continuo de supervisión y renovación.

253


	IC. Board Agenda_06232023
	IDb. Minutes_05262023
	III1. PA.PC_06232023
	III2. Student Council Summary_06232023
	IVA. LCAP Annual Update 062023 Board Summary
	IVA1. LAS-FY24 Budget Overview for Parents Data - 05.24.2023
	IVA2. FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123  12PM
	IVA3. FY24 LAS LCAP Draft v062123 12PM es
	IVA4. FY24 LCAP Action Tables 06212023_Final pdf All
	IVA5. FY23 Local Indicators LAS LCAP Part3 Dashboard ENG Draft 062123  12PM
	IVA6. FY23 Local Indicators LAS LCAP Part3 Dashboard Draft 062123 12PM es
	IVA7. 3.3 Federal Addendum Revision 011720
	IVBa. Verdaka Security System_06232023
	IVC. Finance Committee_FY24 Summary
	IVC.a. LAS-June Board Presentation - 06.19.2023 (1)
	Slide 1: LAS Board Financial Update
	Slide 2: Contents
	Slide 3: 2022–23 Financials
	Slide 4: Yearly Attendance Comparison
	Slide 5: May Forecast vs. January Forecast
	Slide 6: 2022–23 Forecast Update
	Slide 7: 2023–24 Budget Development
	Slide 8: State Budget Process
	Slide 9: LAS Budget Development Process
	Slide 10: Multi-year Projection Assumptions
	Slide 11: 2023–24 Budget & MYP
	Slide 12: Multi-year Cash Balance
	Slide 13: Thank you!

	IVC.b. LAS - FY23-26 MYP - 06.19.2023
	IVD.  EPA Resolution
	IVD.a. LAS - FY24 EPA Spending Plan Resolution
	IVD.b. LAS - FY24 EPA Spending Plan
	IVE. Check Register_May 2023
	IVE.a. Check Register - May 2023
	IVF.1 Parent Involvement Policy and Compact
	IVF.2 Stu_Parent Compact 2023-24
	IVG. Board Development Summary_06232023
	IVG.2 Board Self Assessment Template 2022-2023
	IVG.3 Board Self Assessment Template 2022-2023



